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Charles Rose

Camden Regeneration and Planning
Development Management

London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Judd Stret

London WC1H 8ND

Dear Mr Rose,

Demolition of the existing dwelling and erection of part 3, 4 and 5 storey building
comprising 21 residential units and associated landscaping

Ref No : 2013/7355/P

Following your approval of the on-site facing brick sample panel and pursuant to condition
no. 5 of theabove planning permission we enclose a completed application form and photos
for approval of details reserved by condition with a fee of £97 made payable to London
Borough of Camden.

The facing brick used in the sample is the ‘Blended Orange Gilt Stock’ proposed for the
Finchley Road part of the building and demonstrates the agreed flemish face bond with

flush pointing in natural ‘buff’ colour mortar.

We hope the enclosed submission provides you with all the required information to issue
an approval. If further information is required please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely,

,‘,A(f,.
YVJ Panchal

cc P Godfrey (Zen Developments)
C Lanz-Azcarate (Zen Developments)
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